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April 16, 2025 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington DC 20543 

 

RE: State of Oregon v. Committee to Recall Dan Holladay et al., Case No. 24-1026 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

 I am counsel for the Committee to Recall Dan Holladay, Jeana Gonzales, and Adam 

Marl, the respondents in this matter. I write to request a 30-day extension of time to file the brief 

in opposition. The brief is currently due on April 24, 2025. Granting this request would make the 

brief due on Tuesday, May 27, 2025.1 Additional time is required due to a pre-scheduled spring 

break vacation in late March, competing deadlines in other litigation (including but not limited to 

significant briefs due on April 11th and 18th), and the need to thoroughly research and prepare a 

response to the petition in this case. 

 

 Thank you for your time and assistance in this matter.   

 

      Respectfully submitted, 

 

      WILLAMETTE LAW GROUP, PC 

 

 

           

      Jesse A. Buss, Attorney for Respondents 

 

cc: Counsel for Petitioner and Jakob Wiley 

 
1  Thirty days after April 24, 2025, is Saturday, May 24th. The following Monday, May 

26th, is Memorial Day Therefore, if this request is granted, then under Supreme Court Rule 30.1 

the due date for the brief in opposition will be extended to Tuesday, May 27th, which is the “next 

day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, federal legal holiday, or day on which the Court building is 

closed.” Id. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I, Jesse A. Buss, a member of the Bar of this Court (#324680) and counsel of record for 

Respondents Committee to Recall Dan Holladay, Jeana Gonzales, and Adam Marl, hereby 

certify that on April 16, 2025, I caused a copy of the foregoing request for an extension of time 

to file a brief in opposition to be sent via first class mail, postage prepaid, to: 

 Dan Rayfield     Kevin S. Mapes 

  Attorney General of Oregon   Buchalter 

Benjamin Gutman    805 SW Broadway, Ste. 1500 

  Solicitor General of Oregon   Portland OR 97205 

1162 Court Street NE    kmapes@buchalter.com 

Salem OR 97301 

benjamin.gutman@doj.oregon.gov  Counsel for Jakob Wiley 

 

Counsel for Petitioner     

 

William K. Kabeiseman 

Bateman Seidel, et al. 

1000 SW Broadway, Ste. 1910 

Portland OR 97205 

billkab@batemanseidel.com 

 

Counsel for Jakob Wiley 

 

 Additionally, in accordance with Supreme Court Rule 29.3, an electronic version of the 

foregoing was transmitted to the above-listed counsel at the referenced email addresses. 

 

           

      Jesse A. Buss 

      Counsel for Respondents 


